
PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

 

    
 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA 

REGULAR MEETING WITH PUBLIC HEARING 
 AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 

2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

TUESDAY, May 27, 2025 – 6PM 
 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
 

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL 
 

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the 
following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *) 
a) *BOT MINUTES – May 12, 2025 Worksession & Regular Meeting 
b) *APPROVAL:  Purchase Requisition  ESA Construction - Mesilla PSB Renovations - 

$7,977.21. 
c) *APPROVAL:  Purchase Requisition Code 3 – Marshal Department Public Safety Radios - 

$53,491.77. 
d) *APPROVAL:  Purchase Requisition CES – JAG Award Grant Final - $5,086.02. 
e) *APPROVAL:  Purchase Requisition ESA Construction – PSB Renovations - $7,779.47. 
f) *APPROVAL  PZHAC CASE #062001 - 2832 Erminda St, submitted by Natalie Salopeck.  

Requesting approval to install a 10’x10’ metal carport on her property.  Zone:  Historic 
Residential (HR). 
 

5. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES  – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the 
chair. 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARING AND PRESENTATION:  
a) Fire Conditions, Updates, Recommendations (NMSA 60-2C-8.1) – Mesilla Fire Chief 
 

7. ACTION AND CONSIDERATION 
NEW BUSINESS 
a) APPROVAL:  PZHAC CASE WITH CONDITION # 062002 – 2842 Calle de San Albino, 

submitted by Paul Korody.  Requesting approval to construct an adobe wall in front of their 
property and a porch in front and also in back of the house.  Zone:  Historical Residential (HR).  
– Condition for approval wall and back porch only (not front porch)  

b) APPROVAL:  FY 25-26 Mesilla/LCPS Services Agreement 
c) APPROVAL:  RFP – FY 25-28 Solid Waste Services Agreement 
d) APPROVAL:  RESOLUTION 2025-36 Project CT1213005 – Calle de Picacho Drainage 

Improvements 
e) APPROVAL:  RESOLUTION 2025-38  Budget Adjustments  

 
8. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the chair.  

 
9. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS & LIASION UPDATES 



PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

 
10. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 

a) Ongoing Projects Listing 
b) Calendar of Events 

 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT  
 
 
 

NOTICE 
If you need accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at 
524-3262 at least one week prior to the meeting. The Mayor and Trustees request that all cell phones be turned off or set to 
vibrate. Members of the audience are requested to step outside the Board Room to respond to or to conduct a phone 
conversation. A copy of the agenda can be found online at www.mesillanm.gov. 
 

Posted 05.23.2025 online and at the following locations:  Town Hall and Visitor’s Center Avenida de Mesilla, Public Safety 
Building 2670 Calle de Parian, Mesilla Community Center 2251 Calle de Santiago, Short’s Food Mart 2290 Avenida de 
Mesilla, and the U.S. Post Office 2253 Calle de Parian.   

 
 
 
               
 

**BOT MEETINGS ARE AVAILABLE ON TOWN OF MESILLA’S YOUTUBE PAGE** 

http://www.mesillanm.gov/


PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

 

 

 1 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA  2 

WORK SESSION AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 3 
2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 4 

MONDAY, MAY 12, 2025 – 5:00 P.M. 5 

MINUTES 6 

 7 
TRUSTEES:  Russell Hernandez, Mayor   8 
   Adrianna Merrick, Mayor Pro Tem  9 
   Biviana Cadena, Trustee    (5:15 p.m.) 10 
   Stephanie Johnson-Burick, Trustee  11 
   Gerard Nevarez, Trustee  12 
 13 
STAFF:  Ben Azcarate, Marshal 14 

Edward Salazar, Econ & Com Development Director 15 
Greg Whited, Fire Chief 16 
Gloria S Maya, Town Clerk/Recorder 17 

    18 
PUBLIC:  Eric Walkinshaw Greg Lester 19 
   Andrea Bryan  Rob Cabello 20 
   John Frietze  Trina Witter 21 

Crystal Davis-Whited Susan Krueger 22 
Jesus Lopez  Mary Helen Ratje 23 
Judd Singer  Mary F Lucero 24 
Catharine Walkinshaw Eric Walkinshaw 25 
Bill & Janice Cook Veronica Garcia 26 

   Lori Miller  27 
  28 

1. Budget Review 29 
Mayor Hernandez reviewed the FY2025-2026 Preliminary Budget.   30 
 31 
 32 

2. ICIP Review 33 
Mayor Hernandez reviewed the ICIP. 34 
 35 
Trustees commented and made recommendations.   36 
 37 
 38 
Closed Worksession at 5:42 p.m. 39 



PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

 

 

 1 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA 2 

REGULAR MEETING AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 3 
2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 4 

MONDAY, MAY 12, 2025 – Immediately Following Work Session 5 

MINUTES 6 

5:51 P.M. 7 

 8 
1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 9 

Mayor Hernandez led the Pledge of Allegiance. 10 
 11 

2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 12 
Roll Call. 13 
Present: Mayor Hernandez, Trustee Cadena, Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Trustee Nevarez, Trustee Johnson-Burick. 14 
 15 

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL 16 
Motion:  To approve agenda, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Nevarez.   17 
 18 
Motion passed unanimously. 19 
 20 

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the 21 
following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *) 22 
a) *BOT MINUTES – April 28, 2025 Public Hearing, Work Session & Regular Meeting  Approved 23 

by consent agenda 24 
b) *APPROVAL: PZHAC CASE #061997 2547 Calle del Norte, Submitted by Rosalina Contreras. 25 

Seeking permission to restore the rear and east side of her adobe home, walls and doors included. 26 
-ZONE: Historic Residential (HR).  Approved by consent agenda 27 

c) *APPROVAL:  PZHAC CASE #061999-1901 Calle Pecana, submitted by Mr. Cydney Gail & 28 
Michael Drew Dutcher. Requesting approval to construct a primary residence on property. 29 
ZONE: Historical Residential (HR).  Approved by consent agenda 30 

 31 
Motion:  To approve agenda, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Nevarez.   32 
 33 
Motion passed unanimously. 34 
 35 

5. PRESENTATION: 36 
d) Award Presentation:  Fire Department 37 

Fire Chief Whited presented an award to Deputy Lopez. 38 
  39 

e) Award Presentation:  Fire Department 40 
Ms. Whited presented an award to Fire Chief Whited.         41 
             42 

6. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the 43 
chair. 44 

Ms. Garcia commented 45 
 46 
Ms. Ratje commented 47 
 48 
Ms. Lucero commented 49 



PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

 

 

7. ACTION AND CONSIDERATION 1 
NEW BUSINESS 2 
a. DISCUSSION:  Ordinance:  Murals, Sculptures, & Public Art 3 

Mayor Hernandez gave a review of the Ordinance:  Murals, Sculptures, & Public Art. 4 
 5 

b. DISCUSSION: Municipal Ordinance Jurisdiction Advisory Committee (MOJAC) 6 
i. Timeline for Committee Public Hearing, Meeting Review, Recommendations to 7 

BOT 8 
ii. Mayor Resident Representative 9 

iii. Judge Resident Representative 10 
Mayor Hernandez presented the process for the Municipal Ordinance Jurisdiction Advisory Committee 11 
(MOJAC) 12 
 13 
Judge Dimatteo commented 14 
 15 
Mr. Cabello commented 16 
 17 
Trustees commented 18 
 19 
Mayor Hernandez nominated Ms. Ellis as Mayor Resident Representative.   20 
 21 
Judge Dimatteo nominated Ms. Garcia as Judge Resident Representative.   22 
 23 

c. APPROVAL: Nomination BOT Representative MOJAC 24 
Trustee Cadena nominated Trustee Nevarez for BOT Representative – MOJAC. 25 

 26 
Motion:  To approve nomination BOT Representative MOJAC, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, 27 
Seconded by Trustee Cadena.  28 
 29 
Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-3; No-1) 30 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 31 
Trustee Cadena                 Yes  32 
Trustee Johnson-Burick    No 33 
Trustee Nevarez                Yes 34 

 35 
d. APPROVAL:  Nomination BOT Resident Representative MOJAC 36 

Trustee Nevarez nominated Mr. Heinrick for BOT Resident Representative - MOJAC 37 
 38 

Motion:  To approve nomination BOT Resident Representative MOJAC, Moved by Trustee Nevarez, 39 
Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick.    40 
 41 
Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-3; No-1) 42 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 43 
Trustee Cadena                 Yes  44 
Trustee Johnson-Burick    No 45 
Trustee Nevarez                Yes 46 
 47 

e. APPROVAL:  Formal Formation of 7 Member Municipal Ordinance Jurisdiction Advisory 48 
Committee 49 

 50 
 51 
 52 
 53 
 54 



PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

 

 

Motion:  To approve Formal Formation of 7 Member Municipal Ordinance Jurisdiction Advisory 1 
Committee, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Cadena.  2 
 3 
Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-3; No-1) 4 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 5 
Trustee Cadena                 Yes  6 
Trustee Johnson-Burick    No 7 
Trustee Nevarez   Yes 8 
 9 

f. APPROVAL: Resolution 2025-34 – Budget Adjustment  10 
Mayor Hernandez reviewed Resolution 2025-34 – Budget Adjustment. 11 
 12 
Motion:  To approve Resolution 2025-34 – Budget Adjustment, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, 13 
Seconded by Trustee Cadena.  14 
 15 
Trustee Johnson-Burick commented 16 
 17 
Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-4) 18 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 19 
Trustee Cadena                 Yes  20 
Trustee Johnson-Burick    Yes 21 
Trustee Nevarez               Yes 22 
 23 

g. APPROVAL:  Resolution 2025-35 – Destruction of Records 24 
Mr. Salazar reviewed Resolution 2025-35 – Destruction of Records.  25 
 26 
Motion:  To approve Resolution 2025-35 – Destruction of Records, Moved by Trustee Johnson-Burick, 27 
Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick.  28 
 29 
Trustee Johnson-Burick commented 30 
 31 
Judge Dimatteo commented 32 
 33 
Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-4) 34 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 35 
Trustee Cadena                 Yes  36 
Trustee Johnson-Burick    Yes 37 
Trustee Nevarez               Yes 38 
 39 

h. APPROVAL:  2027-2031 ICIP 40 
Mayor Hernandez reviewed the 2027-2031 ICIP.   41 
 42 
Motion:  To approve 2027–2031 ICIP, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Johnson-43 
Burick.   44 
 45 
Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-4) 46 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 47 
Trustee Cadena                 Yes  48 
Trustee Johnson-Burick    Yes 49 
Trustee Nevarez               Yes 50 
 51 

i. APPROVAL:  Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Preliminary Budget 52 
Motion:  To approve Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Preliminary Budget, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, 53 
Seconded by Trustee Johnson-Burick.   54 
 55 



PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

 

 

Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-4) 1 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 2 
Trustee Cadena                 Yes  3 
Trustee Johnson-Burick    Yes 4 
Trustee Nevarez               Yes 5 
 6 

j. APPROVAL:  DAC Vector Control Agreement 7 
Mayor Hernandez reviewed the DAC Vector Control Agreement.     8 
 9 
Motion:  To approve the DAC Vector Control Agreement, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by 10 
Trustee Johnson-Burick.   11 
 12 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick commented 13 
 14 
Trustee Cadena commented 15 
 16 
Trustee Nevarez commented 17 
 18 
Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-4) 19 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 20 
Trustee Cadena                 Yes  21 
Trustee Johnson-Burick    Yes 22 
Trustee Nevarez                Yes 23 
 24 

8. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the chair. 25 
Mr. Robertson commented 26 
 27 
Ms. Garcia commented 28 
 29 
Ms. Lucero commented 30 
 31 
Ms. Davis-Whited commented 32 
 33 

9.  BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS & LIASION UPDATES 34 
Trustee Johnson-Burick:  MPO Wednesday, May 14th  35 
 36 
Trustee Cadena:  Friends of the Monument Wednesday, May 14th  37 
 38 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick:  MPO Wednesday, May 14th , update on projects 39 
 40 
Mayor Hernandez:  MPO Wednesday, May 14th, Friends of the Monument, Wednesday, May 14th  41 
 42 

10. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 43 
a. Ongoing Projects Listing 44 
b. Calendar of Events 45 

 46 
Marshal Azcarate gave a department (Marshal) update. 47 
 48 
Fire Chief Whited gave a department (Fire) update. 49 
 50 
Mayor Hernandez gave a department (Public Works) update. 51 
 52 
Mr. Salazar gave a department (Com/Economic Development) update. 53 
 54 



PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

 

 

Ms. Maya gave a department (Finance) update. 1 
 2 
Trustees commented 3 
 4 
 5 

11. ADJOURNMENT 6 
The Town of Mesilla Trustees unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting.  (Summary:  Yes-4). 7 

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:36 P.M. 8 
 9 

APPROVED THIS 26th DAY OF MAY, 2025. 10 
 11 
 12 
 13  14 

  Russell Hernandez Mayor 15 
ATTEST: 16 
 17 

 18 
Gloria S. Maya 19 
Town Clerk/Treasurer   20 

 21 
 22 
 23 
 24 

 25 
**BOT MEETINGS ARE AVAILABLE ON TOWN OF MESILLA’S YOUTUBE PAGE** 26 

























































 
 

TOWN OF MESILLA & LAS CRUCES PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

SERVICE AGREEMENT 

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 
 
 

 
This Agreement is made by and between the LAS CRUCES PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(hereinafter "School District"), and the TOWN OF MESILLA on behalf of the MESILLA 
MARSHAL'S DEPARTMENT (hereinafter "Mesilla Marshal's Department") as follows: 

WITNESSETH: 
WHEREAS, the Mesilla Marshal's Department agrees to provide the School District a 
School Resource Officer (SRO) Program in the School District; and 

WHEREAS, the School District and the Mesilla Marshal's Department desire to set forth 
in this SRO Agreement the specific terms and conditions of the services to be performed 
and provided by the SRO in the School District; 

WHEREAS, it is understood by both parties that the role of the SRO is to improve school 
safety and avoid inappropriate referrals to law enforcement: and 

WHEREAS, it is understood by both parties that the intent to renew is to be identified by 
May of the year in which the contract Is put into place: 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Cost of the SRO Program 

The School District agrees to reimburse the TOWN OF MESILLA for the cost 
of the SRO Program on a flat fee basis of $170,00.00.  This cost is for two 
(2) full-time positions.  The fee shall be paid in eleven monthly installments 
beginning on July 15 of each year. 
Annual increases shall be based on an assessment of the actual costs from 
the previous year. 

2. Employment of School Resource Officers



A. The SRO shall be employees of the Mesilla Marshal's Department and shall be 
subject to the administration, supervision, and control of the Mesilla Marshal's 
Department. 

B. The SRO shall be subject to all personnel policies and practices of the Mesilla 
Marshal's Department except as such policies or practices may be modified by 
the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

C. The Mesilla Marshal's Department, in its sole discretion, shall have the power 
and authority to hire, discharge, and discipline SRO. 

D. If a principal is dissatisfied with and SRO who has been assigned to that 
principal's school, then that principal may request through the Superintendent or 
designee that the Mesilla Marshal address specific · performance-related issues 
or assign a different officer as the SRO for that school. 

E. One SRO shall be assigned to Z ia  Midd le  School  & one SRO shal l  be 
ass igned to  Rio Grande Preparatory Institute.  Split time and alternating 
coverage, as needed, will be assigned to both SRO for Mesilla Elementary 
School.  This current Agreement relates to (2) SRO positions. 

 
F. The School District shall provide office space, office supplies, and access to 

a computer with internet access. 

3. Duty Hours 

A.  The SRO shall spend the majority of their hours at schools, it is the intent 
of the parties that the SRO's duty hours shall conform to the school day, 
student lunch schedule, and school calendar. The SRO shall work with the 
administration at each school site to ensure they are available as needed 
at both schools. This may include beginning each day at alternating 
schools. 

8.  It is understood and agreed that time spent by SRO attending municipal 
court, juvenile court, and/or criminal cases arisen from and/or out of their 
employment as an SRO shall be considered as hours worked under this 
Agreement. In the event of an emergency situation/circumstances 
requiring the SRO to leave the campus, the on-duty officer will make every 
effort to notify the LCPS administration before leaving their post. 

C. In the event an SRO is absent from work for a full day or more, the SRO 
shall notify his or her supervisor in the Mesilla Marshal's Department, LCPS 



 
 
 

Coordinator of Safety and Security, and the principal of the school to 
which the SRO is assigned. The Mesilla Marshal's Department will assign 
another SRO or qualified officer, if available, to substitute for the SRO who 
is absent. 

D.  In the event an SRO is required to leave their assigned school during a 
workday, the SRO shall notify his or her supervisor in the Mesilla Marshal's 
Department and the principal of the school to which the SRO Is assigned. 

4. Term of Agreement 
 

The initial term of this Agreement commences on the 1st day of June 
2025, and ends on the 30th day of June, 2026, however, should either party 
encounter budgetary constraints that make the continuation of this 
agreement impractical, then either party may cancel this agreement 
upon sixty days' notice to the other, the amount of funds will be prorated 
based on the service provided. This Agreement shall be automatically 
renewed for successive one-year periods unless either party requests 
termination or modification of this agreement. This request will be made 
in writing. 

5. Duties of School Resource Officers 

The SRO's duties will include, but not be limited to, the following: 

A. To be an extension of the principal's office for assignments 
consistent with this Agreement. 

B. To be a visible, active law enforcement figure on campus dealing 
with law enforcement matters. 

C. To provide a safe environment as to law enforcement matters on 
public school property. 

D. To provide a classroom resource for law enforcement 
education using approved materials. 

E. To be a resource for students which will enable them to be 
associated with a law enforcement figure and role model in the 
student's environment. 

F. To be a resource for teachers, parents, and students for conferences 
on an individual basis dealing with individual problems or 
questions, particularly in the area of substance abuse. 



 
 
 

G.  To make appearances before parent groups and other groups associated 
with the campus and as a speaker on a variety of requested topics, 
particularly drug and alcohol abuse. 

H. To complete and provide a monthly activity report to the Mesilla Marshal's 
Department, to the Coordinator of Safety and Security, and to the 
principal of the assigned school. This report will include the activities of 
the SRO on campus for that specific month. 

I.  The SRO will only be involved in school discipline when it pertains to 
preventing a disruption that would, if ignored, place students, faculty, and 
staff at risk of harm; the SRO will resolve the problem to preserve the 
school climate. Law enforcement approaches (such as arrest, citations, 
ticketing, or court referrals) shall be used only as a last resort, handled in a 
confidential and non-disruptive manner when possible, and never to 
address instances of non-violent behavior that do not pose a serious and 
immediate threat to school safety. 

J. The disciplining of students is a School District responsibility, and the SRO 
will only assist when requested by the principal for safety concerns. 
Except for such requests, the SRO shall not become involved in routine 
school disciplinary matters, such as tardiness, loitering, use of profanity, 
dress code violations, and disruptive or disrespectful behaviors. 

K. It will be the responsibility of the SRO to report all crimes originating on 
the school campus. Information on cases that are worked off-campus by 
the Mesilla Marshal's Department or other agencies involving students on 
a campus served by the SRO will be provided to the SRO, but the SRO will 
not normally be actively involved in off-campus investigation (s). 

L. The SRO will share information with the principal or his/her designee and 
the Coordinator of Safety and Security in regard to persons and conditions 
that pertain to campus safety concerns. 

M. The SRO will be familiar with helpful community agencies, such as mental 
health clinics, drug treatment centers, etc., that offer assistance to 
dependency and delinquency-prone youths and their families. Referrals 
will be made when necessary. 



 
 
 

N.  The SRO and the principal will develop plans and strategies to prevent 
and/or minimize dangerous situations which might result in student 
unrest. 

0.  The SRO will coordinate all of his/her activities with the principal and staff 
members concerned and will seek permission, guidance, and advice prior 
to enacting any programs within the school. 

P.  The SRO may be asked to provide community wide crime prevention 
presentations that include, but are not limited to: 

• Drugs and the law-Adult and Juvenile 
• Alcohol and the law-Adult and juvenile 
• Safety Programs-Adult and juvenile 
• Sexual Assault Prevention 
• Bullying Prevention Education 
• Assistance in other crime prevention programs as assigned 

Q. The SRO will wear their department authorized duty weapons in 
accordance with departmental policy and follow safety rules. 

R.  The Mesilla Marshal's Department, in coordination with the School District 
shall provide training and support to the SRO on: LCPS policies, 
regulations, and procedures (i.e. positive behavior supports, restorative 
practices}, how to distinguish between, and appropriately respond to, 
disciplinary infractions versus major threats to safety or serious criminal 
conduct; how to engage students and how to support positive, productive 
behaviors; basic childhood and adolescent development; age-appropriate 
responses; disability issues; conflict resolution and de-escalation 
techniques; bias-free policing; and identification of and referral for 
services for those students exposed to trauma and violence. Training shall 
be provided on a regular schedule as determined by the School District 
and the Mesilla Marshal's Department. 

s. The SRO shall provide reports and data to the School District, as requested 
by the School District, for use in analyzing the effectiveness of intervention 
policies. Such data may include school-based arrests1 citations, searches, 
and referrals to law enforcement or court. 

T. The SRO shall participate in any School District training regarding the 
restraint and seclusion law, NMSA 1978, § 22-5-4.12. 



' ' 
 
 
 
 
 

U. This Agreement is subject to the Board of Education Policy JB, Access to 
Education and Protections for Immigrant Students. All provisions of that 
policy must by followed, including the requirement that there shall be no 
enforcement of federal immigration law on District property. 

6. Chain of Command 

A.  As employees o,f the Mesilla Marshal's Department, the SRO will be 
subject to the chain of command of the Mesilla Marshal's Department. 

B.  In the performance of their duties, the SRO shall coordinate and 
communicate with the LCPS Coordinator of Safety and Security and the 
principal or the principals' designee of the school to which they are 
assigned. 

7. Transporting Students 

A. SRO shall not transport students in Mesilla Marshal's Department vehicles 
except: 

(1)  When the students are victims of a crime, under arrest, or some 
other emergency circumstances exist; and 

(2)  When students are suspended and/or sent home from school 
pursuant to school disciplinary actions; and the student's parent or 
guardian has refused or is unable to pick up the child within a 
reasonable time period; and the student is disruptive/disorderly 
and his/her continued presence on campus is a threat to the safety 
and welfare of other students and school personnel. 

B.  Students shall not be transported to any location unless it is determined 
that the student's parent, guardian, or custodian is at the destination to 
which the student is being transported. SRO shall not transport students 
in their personal vehicles. 

C. SRO shall notify school personnel upon removing a student from campus. 

8. Access to Education Records 

A. School officials shall allow the SRO to inspect and copy any public records 
maintained by the school to the extent allowed by law. 

B. If some information in a student's record is needed in an emergency to 
protect the health or safety of the student or other individuals, school 



.. 
 
 
 
 

 
officials shall disclose to the SRO that information which is needed to 
respond to the emergency situation based on the seriousness of the threat 
to someone's health or safety; the need of the information to meet the 
emergency situation and the extent to which time is of the essence. 

C. If confidential student record information is needed by an SRO, but no 
emergency situation exists, the information may be released only as 
allowed by law. 

9. Insurance and Liability 

The TOWN OF MESILLA, pursuant to the authority conferred by the New 
Mexico Tort Claims Act, has established a self-funded, self-administered 
program for General Liability, Auto Liability, and Worker's Compensation 
claims against the TOWN OF MESILLA and its employees under the New 
Mexico Tort Claims Act. The program is funded at a level believed by 
management of the TOWN OF MESILLA under the Act to be adequate 
during the term of this Agreement for the SRO in performance of his or her 
law enforcement duties to provide coverage In an amount equal to or 
exceeding that required under the New Mexico Tort Claims Act at N.M. 
Stat. Ann.§ 41-4-19 (2007) as amended or recodified in the future. 

No Party to this Agreement shall be responsible for the liability incurred as 
a result of the other Partis acts or omissions In connection with this 
Agreement or In performance under this Agreement. Any liability incurred 
in connection with this Agreement or the acts of omissions of a Party 
performing under the Agreement is specifically subject to the1 immunities 
and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, N.M. Stat. Ann.§§ 41- 
4-1 et seq. (1978), as the same may be amended or recodified from time 
to time. 

This Agreement contains the understanding between TOWN OF MESILLA 
and the SCHOOL DISTRICT only and shall not create or confer on any other 
person or entity any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, 
enforceable at law or otherwise against the named parties, their officers, 
directors, employees, agents, representatives, attorneys, contractors, 
subcontractors, consultants, or advisors. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
I. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have' caused this Agreement to be executed 
the day and year first written above. 

 
 

For the TOWN OF MESILLA: 
 
 
 
     

 

Mesilla Marshal 

MESILLA MARSHAL'S DEPARTMENT 
 
 
 

_____________________ 
TOWN OF MESILLA MAYOR 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved as to form: 

 
 
 
__________________________   
 
 

For the LAS CRUCES PUBLIC SCHOOLS: 

      
Superintendent 

LAS CRUCES SCHOOL DISTRICT #2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

___________________________ 

TOWN OF MESILLA Attorney SCHOOL DISTRICT Attorney 

TOWN OF MESILLA LAS CRUCES PU8LIC SCHOOLS 



































































































 

 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-37 
 

 
A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR BUDGET 

ADJUSTMENTS 
 
 

WHEREAS, since the development of the Town of Mesilla budget for fiscal year 
2024-2025, the Town will require revenue and expense increases; and 

 
WHEREAS, budget adjustments are necessary to account for increased revenue in 

various departments; and 
 

WHEREAS, attachment “A” provides a list of funds/departments affected by these 
budget adjustments; and 

 
WHEREAS, the summary of adjustments referenced herein are true and correct to 

the best of our knowledge.   
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Town of Mesilla, 
that the budgetary adjustments are subject to the approval of the State of New Mexico 
Department of Finance and Administration (DFA) and that a copy of this resolution be forwarded 
to DFA for approval.   

  
 
PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED THE 27TH DAY OF MAY, 2025. 
 
 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
                                                                               Russel Hernandez 
                  Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Gloria S Maya 
Town Clerk/Treasurer 
 



ATTACHMENT A
BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS FOR

FY 2024-2025 4TH 

REVENUE:
FIRE PROTECTION (12) $31,711.00 revenue increase to account for additional state receipt
EVENTS FUND (30) $5,692.00 revenue increase to account

EXPENDITURE:
FIRE PROTECTION (12) $31,711.00 budget authority for additional state receipt 
EVENTS FUND (30) $5,692.00 budget authority for additional revenue

TRANSFER IN:

TRANSFER OUT:

TRANSFER NET $0.00



  
 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and Mesilla Board of Trustees 
 
This is the Monthly Report for April 2025, for the Mesilla Marshal’s Department:
 
911 hang ups    11 
 
Agency Assist   10 
 
ACO Calls Total  17 
ACO    2 
Animal Bite/Attack  1 
Animal C&M   4  
Follow up   2 
Sick/ Injured   1 
Stray    3 
Dead    3 
Custody   1 
 
Assault   8 
 
Behavioral Issues  1 
 
Building Check  1 
 
Burglary alarm  5 
 
Civil Dispute/Standby  1 
 
Codes - Zoning  1 
 
Codes - Follow Up  0 
 
Codes – Misc.   0 
 
Codes- Parking  0 
 
 
 
Codes Enforcement  3 

 
 
 
Disturbances   20 
 
 Disorderly 5 
 Domestic 4 
 Fight  8 
 Verbal  3 
 
 
Domestic Standby  1 
 
Fire / Structure  1 
 
Foot Patrol   3 
 
Forgery/Fraud   3 
 
Found Property  1 
 
Frequent Patrol  36 
 
Illegally parked vehicle 4 
 
Information report  13 
 
Lost Property   1 
 
Minor in 
Possession/Contributing 2 
 
 
 
 

MESILLA MARSHAL DEPARTMENT 
 P.O. BOX 10 MESILLA, NM 88046 PHONE 575-526-4138FAX 575-652-3776 

 
 



Motor Vehicle Crashes 7 
  
     Hit and Run crash  4 
     Injury crash  1 
     Private Property  0 
     Non-Injury   2 
 
 Narcotics/Illegal Drugs 8 
 
Obstruction   3  
 
Out with Subject  4 
 
Phone call   2 
 
Prisoner Transport  4 
 
Public Assist    2 
 
Rape    1 
 
Reckless Driver  2 
 
Recovered Property  1 
 
Restraining Order Violation 1 
 
Runaway   1 
 
Sex Offense   1 
 
Shots Fired   4 

 
Suicidal Attempt  1 
 
Supplement/Follow Up 15 
 
 
 
Suspicious activity  13 
 
 Activity  5 
 Person   2 
 Vehicle  6 
 
Theft    2 
 
Threats   1 
 
Traffic Control  1 
 
Traffic stops   83 
 
Trespassing   5 
 
Vagrancy   1 
 
Vandalism/graffiti  4 
 
Warrant Services  2 
 
Weapons   1 
 
Welfare Check  10

  
 
 
 

 
 
 
Total # of calls for service   323

 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Ben Azcarate 
Marshal 
 
 


	MONDAY, MAY 12, 2025 – 5:00 P.M. MINUTES
	MINUTES
	5:51 P.M.
	062002 ZONING PERMIT.pdf
	SKM_C451i25051514350.pdf
	SKM_C451i25051514351.pdf

	FY 25-26 MESILLA AND LCPS SRO SERVICE AGREEMENT.pdf
	Mesilla Marshal
	Superintendent

	RESOLUTION 2025-37 BAR.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO. 2025-37

	ADPA825.tmp
	Sheet1




